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ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION 2 P
LUIS R. SANTIAGO, Area Director L d?'g-
U.S. Department of Labor - OSHA (v o

8040 PETERS ROAD .
Building H-100 - : o _ 1
. FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33324 | l
Phone: (954)424-0242 o

Beyel Brothers Crane and nggmg of So Florlda Inc
7709 Central Industrial Drive
Riviera Beach, FL 33404

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number 308405729 for' the violation identified as: :
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NOTE: 29 USC 666. (®: Whoever knowmgly makes any false stasements representation or certification in anyE application, record,
- plan.or_other documems filed or reqmred 10 be maintained pursuam to the Act shall _upon convrcuon be pumshed by a ﬁne of not more
that $10,000, or by ofiment forsnot:more than srx months or, both -
i TL NN, T 'recuve Action Worksheer should be posted for employee review.,




